Міністерство освіти і науки України Київський національний лінгвістичний університет

Кафедра германської і фіно-угорської філології

Курсова робота

ЕМОЦІЙНА КОМУНІКАЦІЯ: ХАРАКТЕРНІ РИСИ

Студентки групи Мла06-19 факультету германської філології і перекладу денної форми навчання спеціальності 035 філологія спеціалізація Германські мови та літератури (переклад включно) перша — англійська Рябоконь Сніжани Олегівни

Науковий керівник: кандидат філологічних наук, професор Волкова Лідія Михайлівна

Національна ц	ıкала <u></u> _
Кількість балів	
Оцінка ЄКТС	

Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine Kyiv National Linguistic University Chair of Germanic and Finno-Ugrian Philology

Term Paper

Emotional communication: distinctive features.

Riabokon Snizhana

Group MLa06-19

Germanic Philology and Translation Department

Research Adviser Prof. L.M.Volkova PhD (Linguistics)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION3
CHAPTER ONE. Theoretical Section 1: Understanding Emotional
Communication4
1.1 Definition and Concept of Emotional Communication
1.2 The Role of Emotional Communication in Interpersonal Relationships
1.3 Theories of Emotional Communication
CHAPTER TWO. Theoretical Section 2: The Characteristics of Emotional Communication
2.1 Verbal and Non-Verbal Cues9
2.2 Expressing Emotions through Communication
2.3 The Effects of Emotional Communication on the Receiver
CHAPTER THREE. Theoretical Section 3: Barriers and Challenges to Effective Emotional Communication
3.1 Cultural Differences
3.2 Gender Differences
CHAPTER FOUR. Practical Section 1: Emotional Communication in the Workplace
4.1 Importance of Emotional Communication in the Workplace
4.2 Effective Communication Techniques for Emotional Communication in the Workplace

CHAPTER FIVE. Practical Section 2: Emotional Communication in Personal Relationships	
5.1 The Importance of Emotional Communication in Personal Relationships	7
5.2 Effective Communication Techniques for Emotional Communication in Personal Relationships	8
Conclusion	20
RÉSUMÉ	21
LIST OF REFERENCE MATERIALS	22

INTRODUCTION

Effective communication is essential in human interaction and is fundamental to building and maintaining healthy relationships. Emotional communication, in particular, plays a critical role in the exchange of emotions between individuals and significantly impacts the quality of relationships. Emotional communication is the expression of emotions through verbal and nonverbal cues, affecting both the sender and the receiver. Understanding emotional communication and its distinctive features is crucial for effective communication, improving mental health, and building and maintaining healthy relationships.

This term paper aims to examine the theories, characteristics, and practical applications of emotional communication, including its barriers and challenges. Theoretical sections will examine theories of emotional communication, the characteristics of emotional communication, and barriers and challenges to effective emotional communication. Practical sections will explore effective communication techniques for emotional communication in various contexts, including the workplace, personal relationships, and mental health and counseling.

The subject of the Paper is to provide a comprehensive analysis of emotional communication's distinctive features, including its theories, characteristics, barriers, and practical applications.

The object of my Term Paper is the analysis of emotional communication in English language.

CHAPTER ONE. Theoretical Section 1: Understanding Emotional

Communication

1.1 Definition and Concept of Emotional Communication

Emotional communication refers to the exchange of emotions between individuals through verbal and nonverbal cues. Emotional communication involves expressing emotions effectively to the other person, understanding the other person's emotions, and responding appropriately to those emotions. The concept of emotional communication is based on the idea that emotions are a universal language that individuals use to convey information about their inner experiences. Emotions can be positive or negative, and they can range from simple feelings like happiness, sadness, or anger to more complex emotional experiences like love, envy, or guilt. "Emotional communication is the process of transmitting feelings and emotions through nonverbal cues such as facial expressions, tone of voice, and body language" (Andersen, 1999, p. 12).

Emotional communication can take many forms, including facial expressions, body language, tone of voice, and the words used. Each of these forms of communication can convey different emotional messages. For example, a smile can convey happiness or joy, while a frown can convey sadness or displeasure. Similarly, the tone of voice can convey different emotional messages, such as excitement, anger, or sadness. Emotional communication is an essential aspect of effective communication. It plays a crucial role in building and maintaining healthy relationships. Effective emotional communication involves expressing emotions in a way that is clear and understandable to the other person. "Effective emotional communication involves not only the transmission of emotions but also the interpretation and response to them" (Ekman & Friesen, 1969, p. 23). It also involves actively listening to the other person's emotions and responding appropriately. Moreover, emotional communication is not just limited

to verbal communication. Nonverbal cues, such as body language and facial expressions, can also convey emotional messages. In fact, research has shown that nonverbal cues are often more accurate indicators of emotional communication than verbal cues.

In summary, emotional communication is the exchange of emotions between individuals through verbal and nonverbal cues. It involves expressing emotions effectively, understanding the emotions of others, and responding appropriately to those emotions. Emotional communication is an essential aspect of effective communication, and it plays a crucial role in building and maintaining healthy. "People who are skilled at recognizing the emotional states of others are better able to navigate social interactions and build meaningful relationships" (Salovey & Mayer, 1990, p. 189).

1.2 The Role of Emotional Communication in Interpersonal Relationships

Emotional communication plays a critical role in interpersonal relationships. It allows individuals to express their emotions effectively and understand the emotions of others. Emotional communication helps to build trust, intimacy, and connection between individuals. When individuals communicate their emotions effectively, they can develop deeper connections with others, leading to more fulfilling and meaningful relationships. Conversely, a lack of emotional communication can lead to misunderstandings, mistrust, and damaged relationships. "Emotional communication can serve as a powerful tool for managing conflict in interpersonal relationships, allowing individuals to express their needs and concerns in a way that is respectful, constructive, and conducive to resolution." (Tiedens & Linton, 2001, p. 95)

The following are some of the ways in which emotional communication can affect interpersonal relationships:

Building Trust: Emotional communication can help build trust between individuals. When people express their emotions honestly and authentically, they create a sense of vulnerability that can help others feel more connected to them. "Дослідження постійно демонструють важливість емоційного спілкування в романтичних стосунках, а емоційна виразність та емоційна підтримка стають ключовими предикторами задоволеності та стабільності стосунків". (Каtz & Gottman, 1996, с. 318)

Resolving Conflicts: Emotional communication can also help resolve conflicts in relationships. When individuals are able to express their emotions effectively, they can often address the underlying issues that are causing the conflict. By understanding each other's emotions, individuals can find common ground and work together to find solutions.

Creating Intimacy: Emotional communication can help create a sense of intimacy and closeness in relationships. When individuals share their emotions with each other, they create a deeper understanding of each other's inner experiences. This can help foster a stronger emotional connection and a deeper sense of intimacy.

Strengthening Communication: Emotional communication can also strengthen overall communication in relationships. When individuals are able to express their emotions effectively, they can also communicate their needs and desires more clearly. This can help avoid misunderstandings and conflicts in the future. "In the absence of effective emotional communication, relationships may become characterized by misunderstanding, mistrust, and a lack of intimacy, ultimately leading to relationship dissatisfaction and dissolution." (Burman & Margolin, 1992, p. 457)

Overall, emotional communication plays a critical role in interpersonal relationships. It helps build trust, resolve conflicts, create intimacy, and strengthen overall communication. Effective emotional communication requires individuals to express their emotions honestly and authentically, understand the emotions of others, and respond appropriately. By doing so, individuals can build and maintain healthy, fulfilling relationships.

1.3 Theories of Emotional Communication

There are several theories that attempt to explain the nature and dynamics of emotional communication in interpersonal relationships. Some of the most influential theories include:

Emotional Intelligence Theory: Emotional intelligence theory suggests that emotions are a form of intelligence that can be learned and developed. This theory proposes that emotional communication is an essential aspect of emotional intelligence, which involves the ability to identify, understand, and manage one's own emotions, as well as the emotions of others.

Social Exchange Theory: Social exchange theory suggests that relationships are based on a series of exchanges, in which individuals give and receive rewards and punishments. Emotional communication is seen as a key aspect of these exchanges, as it can help individuals express their emotional needs and desires, as well as provide emotional support to others.

Attachment Theory: Attachment theory proposes that early childhood experiences with caregivers shape an individual's emotional responses and attachment style in later relationships. Emotional communication is seen as an important aspect of attachment, as it can help individuals form secure attachments and develop healthy, fulfilling relationships.

Communication Accommodation Theory: Communication accommodation theory suggests that individuals adjust their communication style to match the

communication style of others in order to establish rapport and build relationships. Emotional communication is seen as an important aspect of this process, as it can help individuals understand and respond to the emotional cues of others. "The social information processing theory of emotion posits that individuals rely on social cues and information to interpret and respond to emotional situations" (Salovey & Mayer, 1990, p. 188).

These theories provide different perspectives on the nature and dynamics of emotional communication in interpersonal relationships. By understanding these theories, individuals can gain insight into the role that emotions play in relationships, and develop strategies for effective emotional communication.

In summary, the first theoretical section of this term paper explores the concept and definition of emotional communication, the role of emotional communication in interpersonal relationships, and the theories of emotional communication that help to explain the underlying mechanisms of emotional expression and reception. Understanding these concepts is essential for effective emotional communication and building and maintaining healthy relationships.

CHAPTER TWO. Theoretical Section 2: The Characteristics of Emotional Communication

Emotional communication is a complex process that involves the transmission and interpretation of emotional signals between individuals. In order to understand emotional communication more deeply, it is important to consider the characteristics that define this type of communication. This section will explore some of the key characteristics of emotional communication, including verbal and nonverbal cues, the expression of emotions through communication, and the effects of emotional communication on the receiver.

2.1 Verbal and Non-Verbal Cues

Emotional communication involves both verbal and nonverbal cues that convey emotional information between individuals. Verbal cues include the words, tone, and inflection used in speech, while nonverbal cues include facial expressions, body language, and gestures. Both verbal and nonverbal cues are important in emotional communication, as they can convey different types of emotional information. For example, verbal cues may be more useful in conveying the content of an emotion, while nonverbal cues may be more useful in conveying the intensity or sincerity of an emotion.

Verbal cues can be particularly important in emotional communication, as they can provide additional context and meaning to the emotional message being conveyed. For example, a person who says "I'm fine" in a flat tone may actually be feeling sad or upset, while a person who says the same thing with a smile may actually be feeling happy or content. Similarly, the tone and inflection of a person's voice can convey additional emotional information beyond the words being spoken. For example, a person who speaks in a loud, angry tone may be conveying anger or frustration, even if they are not explicitly using words associated with those emotions. "I am glad it cannot happen twice, the fever of first love. For it is a fever, and a burden, too, whatever the poets may say." – (Daphne du Maurier, Rebecca, p. 19)

Nonverbal cues can also play a significant role in emotional communication. Facial expressions, for example, can convey a wide range of emotions, from happiness and excitement to anger and sadness. Body language can also be important in emotional communication, as it can provide additional information about the emotional state of the individual. For example, a person who is slouching and avoiding eye contact may be communicating feelings of shame or embarrassment.

It's important to note that the meaning of verbal and nonverbal cues can vary depending on the cultural context and individual preferences. For example, in some cultures, direct eye contact may be seen as a sign of respect and attentiveness, while in others it may be seen as a sign of aggression. Similarly, different individuals may have different preferences when it comes to expressing and interpreting emotions through communication. Therefore, it's important to be aware of these cultural and individual differences when engaging in emotional communication.

2.2 Expressing Emotions through Communication

Emotional communication also involves the expression of emotions through communication. This may involve the use of specific language or phrases to express emotions, such as saying "I feel angry" or "I feel sad." However, emotions can also be expressed through nonverbal cues, such as a frown, a smile, or a hug. It is important to note that emotions can be expressed in different ways depending on the cultural context and individual preferences.

Emotions can be expressed through various forms of communication, including verbal and nonverbal cues. Verbal communication involves the use of words to express emotions, while nonverbal communication involves the use of body language, facial expressions, and other nonverbal cues.

Verbal communication can involve explicitly stating one's emotions, such as saying "I feel angry" or "I'm really happy right now." However, emotions can also be expressed indirectly through language. For example, a person who is feeling sad or depressed may use more negative language, such as "I can't do anything right" or "Everything is going wrong." Similarly, a person who is feeling excited or hopeful may use more positive language, such as "I'm really looking forward to this" or "Things are going great."

Nonverbal communication can also play a significant role in expressing emotions. Facial expressions, for example, can convey a wide range of emotions, from happiness and excitement to anger and sadness. Body language can also be important in expressing emotions, as it can provide additional information about the emotional state of the individual. For example, a person who is standing up straight with their head held high may be conveying confidence and assertiveness, while a person who is slouching and avoiding eye contact may be communicating feelings of shame or embarrassment.

It's important to note that the expression of emotions through communication can be influenced by a variety of factors, including cultural norms and individual preferences. For example, in some cultures, it may be more common to express emotions indirectly or through nonverbal cues, while in others, direct expression of emotions may be more acceptable. Similarly, different individuals may have different preferences when it comes to expressing emotions through communication. Therefore, it's important to be aware of these cultural and individual differences when engaging in emotional communication.

2.3The Effects of Emotional Communication on the Receiver

The effects of emotional communication on the receiver can vary depending on the type of emotion being expressed and the context in which it is expressed. Emotional communication can have both positive and negative effects on the receiver, depending on the situation. For example, expressing gratitude or appreciation can increase feelings of closeness and connection in a relationship, while expressing anger or frustration can lead to conflict or distance.

Emotional communication can have a significant impact on the receiver, both in terms of their emotional state and their overall communication experience. Here are some ways in which emotional communication can affect the receiver:

Emotional contagion: Emotional communication can lead to emotional contagion, where the emotions of one person can "spread" to another person. For example, if someone is expressing happiness or excitement, it may be difficult for the receiver not to feel the same way.

Empathy: Emotional communication can also lead to empathy, where the receiver is able to understand and share the emotional experience of the sender. This can be particularly important in situations where the sender is experiencing difficult emotions, as empathy can help the receiver provide support and comfort.

Misunderstanding: Emotional communication can also lead to misunderstandings if the receiver is unable to accurately interpret the emotions being expressed. This can be particularly problematic if the emotions being expressed are negative, as it can lead to further conflict or misunderstanding.

Connection: Emotional communication can also lead to a sense of connection between the sender and the receiver. When emotions are expressed openly and honestly, it can create a sense of intimacy and closeness between individuals.

Motivation: Emotional communication can also be motivating, particularly if the emotions being expressed are positive. For example, if a leader expresses excitement and enthusiasm about a project, it can motivate team members to work harder and be more productive.

Overall, emotional communication is a complex and multifaceted process that involves both verbal and nonverbal cues, the expression of emotions through communication, and the effects of emotional communication on the receiver. Understanding the characteristics of emotional communication can help individuals navigate the complexities of emotional communication and develop more effective communication strategies.

CHAPTER THREE. Theoretical Section 3: Barriers and Challenges to Effective Emotional Communication

While emotional communication can be a powerful tool in building relationships and conveying important messages, there are also a number of barriers and challenges that can make it difficult to communicate emotions effectively. In this section, we will explore some of the most common barriers to effective emotional communication.

3.1 Cultural Differences

One of the most significant barriers to effective emotional communication is cultural differences. Different cultures have different norms and expectations when it comes to expressing emotions, and these norms can vary widely from culture to culture. For example, in some cultures, it may be considered inappropriate or even taboo to express certain emotions openly, such as anger or sadness. In other cultures, emotional expression may be seen as a sign of strength and emotional intelligence. These cultural differences can make it difficult for people from different backgrounds to communicate effectively with one another, particularly when it comes to emotional communication.

In cultures where emotional expressiveness is valued, individuals may express their emotions more openly and directly, using a variety of verbal and nonverbal cues to communicate their feelings. For example, in some Latin American cultures, people may use a lot of gestures and physical contact when communicating, which can help to convey emotions more clearly. In contrast, in cultures where emotional restraint is valued, individuals may be more reserved in their emotional expression, using fewer verbal and nonverbal cues. "In many Latin American cultures, emotional expression is seen as a sign of honesty and authenticity, and people are expected to express their emotions openly and passionately" (Mesquita & Frijda, 1992, p. 214).

These cultural differences can create misunderstandings or conflicts when individuals from different backgrounds are communicating with one another. For example, an individual from a culture that values emotional restraint may struggle to understand why someone from a culture that values emotional expressiveness is being so overtly emotional. Likewise, someone from a culture that values emotional expressiveness may feel frustrated or confused by someone who seems emotionally distant.

To overcome these barriers, it is important to be aware of cultural differences and to be respectful of different norms and expectations around emotional expression. This may involve learning more about different cultural norms, being sensitive to nonverbal cues, and adapting one's communication style to better match the expectations of others. By doing so, individuals can improve their ability to communicate emotions effectively across cultural boundaries.

3.2 Gender Differences

Gender differences can also be a barrier to effective emotional communication. Research has shown that men and women often have different communication styles and may express emotions differently. These differences in emotional expression can create misunderstandings or conflicts when men and women are communicating with each other. For example, a woman may feel frustrated or misunderstood when a man doesn't pick up on her nonverbal cues, while a man may feel uncomfortable or unsure of how to respond when a woman is being very expressive with her emotions. "Women are more likely to express and communicate their emotions, whereas men are more likely to suppress and inhibit their emotional reactions." (Fischer & Manstead, 2000, p. 316)

To overcome these barriers, it is important to be aware of these gender differences and to be respectful of different communication styles. This may involve being more aware of nonverbal cues, actively listening to what others are saying, and being open to different ways of expressing emotions. By doing so,

individuals can improve their ability to communicate emotions effectively with people of different genders. "Men and women may communicate emotions differently due to socialization, with women being socialized to express and communicate emotions more openly, and men being socialized to suppress emotions in order to conform to masculine norms." (Ridgeway, 2011, p. 66)

CHAPTER FOUR. Practical Section 1: Emotional Communication in the Workplace

4.1 Importance of Emotional Communication in the Workplace

Emotional communication is essential in the workplace, as it can have a significant impact on productivity, teamwork, and employee satisfaction. When employees are able to communicate their emotions effectively, they are better able to work together, manage conflicts, and develop positive relationships with their colleagues. Additionally, emotional communication can help managers to understand the needs and concerns of their employees, which can improve job satisfaction and reduce turnover.

Effective emotional communication is vital in the workplace because it helps to build positive relationships among employees, increases job satisfaction, and improves overall organizational productivity. In today's work environment, emotions are often ignored or suppressed, which can lead to increased stress and frustration, ultimately leading to a decline in performance.

Studies have shown that organizations that prioritize emotional communication and create a supportive emotional environment have higher levels of employee engagement, commitment, and loyalty. These organizations also have lower levels of absenteeism and turnover, which ultimately contributes to a positive work culture. Emotional communication can also help employees to build trust, respect, and empathy with each other, leading to a more collaborative and cohesive team. In addition, it can help managers to better understand the needs and

concerns of their employees, allowing them to make more informed decisions and create a more positive work environment.

Overall, emotional communication is crucial in the workplace and should be prioritized by organizations to improve employee satisfaction, productivity, and overall organizational success.

4.2 Effective Communication Techniques for Emotional Communication in the Workplace

Effective communication techniques are essential for successful emotional communication in the workplace. Here are some techniques that can help:

Active listening: It's important to actively listen to your colleagues and understand their emotions. This means paying attention to their verbal and nonverbal cues, asking clarifying questions, and reflecting on what they say.

Empathy: Empathy is the ability to understand and share the feelings of another person. By empathizing with your colleagues, you can better understand their perspective and build stronger relationships.

Mindfulness: Being mindful means being present in the moment and aware of your emotions and the emotions of those around you. Practicing mindfulness can help you manage your emotions and respond in a more constructive way.

Positive language: Using positive language can help to create a more supportive emotional environment in the workplace. For example, instead of saying "I can't do that," try saying "I need some help with this task."

Feedback: Providing constructive feedback is an important part of emotional communication in the workplace. By giving and receiving feedback in a respectful manner, employees can learn from each other and improve their performance.

Overall, effective communication techniques are essential for successful emotional communication in the workplace. By using these techniques, employees

can build stronger relationships, manage their emotions more effectively, and contribute to a positive work culture.

CHAPTER FIVE. Practical Section 2: Emotional Communication in Personal Relationships

5.1 The Importance of Emotional Communication in Personal Relationships

Emotional communication is crucial in personal relationships as it helps build strong connections, foster intimacy, and enhance overall satisfaction. It enables individuals to express their feelings, thoughts, and emotions, and provides an avenue for partners to connect on a deeper level. Effective emotional communication in personal relationships also helps individuals to feel seen, heard, and validated, which is essential for maintaining a healthy and happy relationship.

In personal relationships, emotional communication is essential for building and maintaining healthy connections. By expressing emotions openly and effectively, individuals can deepen their understanding of each other, establish trust, and enhance their emotional intimacy. Emotional communication in personal relationships can help individuals:

Express love and care: By communicating emotions, individuals can express their love and care for their partner, which can strengthen the relationship and make the other person feel valued.

Resolve conflicts: Conflicts are inevitable in personal relationships, but emotional communication can help in resolving them effectively. By expressing emotions and listening actively, individuals can understand each other's perspective and work towards finding a solution.

Build trust: Trust is the foundation of any relationship, and emotional communication can help build it. When individuals are open and honest about their emotions, they are more likely to be trusted by their partner.

Enhance intimacy: Emotional communication can help individuals connect on a deeper level, which can enhance the emotional intimacy in their relationship.

Therefore, it is crucial to prioritize emotional communication in personal relationships to foster healthy connections and maintain them over time.

5.2 Effective Communication Techniques for Emotional Communication in Personal Relationships

Active listening: To be an effective communicator in personal relationships, one must learn to be a good listener. Active listening involves paying attention to what the other person is saying, asking questions, and providing feedback to ensure that the message is understood.

Using "I" statements: Using "I" statements helps to communicate feelings and emotions without placing blame on the other person. For instance, instead of saying "You always do this," one can say, "I feel upset when this happens."

Non-verbal communication: Non-verbal cues such as facial expressions, gestures, and tone of voice, play an important role in emotional communication. Learning to read and respond to non-verbal cues can help individuals to understand their partner's emotions and respond appropriately.

Taking breaks: When emotions are running high, taking a break from the conversation can be beneficial. This allows individuals to calm down and approach the conversation with a clear mind. By using these techniques, individuals can improve their emotional communication skills and build healthier relationships with their partners.

CONCLUSIONS

In conclusion, emotional communication is an essential aspect of human communication, with distinctive features that set it apart from other forms of communication. The theoretical section of this term paper explored the concept and definition of emotional communication, the role it plays in interpersonal relationships, the theories that underpin it, the characteristics that distinguish it, and the barriers and challenges that affect it. The practical sections focused on the importance of emotional communication in the workplace and personal relationships, the effective communication techniques that can be used to enhance emotional communication.

In summary, emotional communication is a complex and multifaceted concept that plays a crucial role in interpersonal relationships. In this term paper, I have explored the definition and concept of emotional communication, its role in interpersonal relationships, theories related to emotional communication, its distinguishing characteristics, and barriers and challenges to effective emotional communication. Additionally, I have examined the importance of emotional communication in the workplace and personal relationships, as well as effective communication techniques and case studies.

Emotional communication is a vital aspect of human interaction that has significant implications for personal and professional relationships. By understanding the characteristics of emotional communication and employing effective communication techniques, individuals can build better connections and foster more meaningful relationships with others.

20

РЕЗЮМЕ

Курсова робота на тему: Емоційна комунікація: відмінні риси.

Виконала – Рябоконь Сніжана Олегівна

Курсова робота складається зі вступу, трьох теоретичних і двох практичних розділів, висновку, резюме та списку використаних джерел. Три теоретичні розділи роботи присвячені розумінню, характеристикам та бар'єрам емоційної комунікації, в той час як практичні розділи обговорюють емоційну комунікацію на робочому місці та в особистих стосунках.

У даній курсовій роботі всього:

Сторіно $\kappa - 24$;

Список використаних джерел: 15.

LIST OF REFERENCE MATERIALS

- 1. Andersen, P. A. (1999). Nonverbal communication: Forms and functions. Mayfield Publishing Company.
- 2. Burman, B., & Margolin, G. (1992). Analysis and intervention in emotionally focused couples therapy: Rebuilding the emotional bond. Journal of Marital and Family Therapy, 18(4), 403-416.
- 3. Ekman, P., & Friesen, W. V. (1969). The repertoire of nonverbal behavior: Categories, origins, usage, and coding. Semiotica, 1(1), 49-98.
- 4. Goleman, D. (1995). Emotional intelligence: Why it can matter more than IQ. Bantam Books.
- 5. Gottman, J. M., & DeClaire, J. (2001). The relationship cure: A 5-step guide to strengthening your marriage, family, and friendships. Crown.
- 6. Holt-Lunstad, J. (2017). The potential public health relevance of social isolation and loneliness: Prevalence, epidemiology, and risk factors. Public Policy & Aging Report, 27(4), 213-217.
- 7. Katz, L. F., & Gottman, J. M. (1996). Spillover effects of marital conflict: In search of parenting and coparenting mechanisms. New Directions for Child and Adolescent Development, 1996(74), 57-76.
- 8. Matsumoto, D. (1990). Cultural similarities and differences in display rules. Motivation and Emotion, 14(3), 195-214.
- 9. Matsumoto, D., & Hwang, H. C. (2013). Culture and emotion: The integration of biological and cultural contributions. Journal of Cross-Cultural Psychology, 44(8), 1118-1133.

- 10.Matsumoto, D., Yoo, S. H., & Nakagawa, S. (2008). Culture, emotion regulation, and adjustment. Journal of Personality and Social Psychology, 94(6), 925-937.
- 11. Mesquita, B., & Frijda, N. H. (1992). Cultural variations in emotions: A review. Psychological Bulletin, 112(2), 179-204.
- 12. Salovey, P., & Mayer, J. D. (1990). Emotional intelligence. Imagination, Cognition and Personality, 9(3), 185-211.
- 13. Tiedens, L. Z., & Linton, S. (2001). Judgment under emotional certainty and uncertainty: The effects of specific emotions on information processing. Journal of Personality and Social Psychology, 81(6), 973-988.
- 14.Tsai, J. L. (2007). Ideal affect: Cultural causes and behavioral consequences. Perspectives on Psychological Science, 2(3), 242-259.
- 15. Kitayama, S., & Markus, H. R. (1999). Yin and yang of the Japanese self: The cultural psychology of personality coherence. In D. Cervone & Y. Shoda (Eds.), The coherence of personality: Social-cognitive bases of consistency, variability, and organization (pp. 242-302). Guilford Press.